Jensen, Leslie A.

From: Joon Park [jspark@syr.edu]
Sent: " Thursday, April 07, 2005 2:51 PM
To: liensen@nsf.gov

Subject: Awarded Proposals

Dear Ms.Jensen.

This is ‘Prof. Joon S. Park from Syracuse University, New York.

I would like to request for the copies of the following NSF CAREER
awarded proposals as the references.for my proposal to the NSF program
this year. ' '

1. Access Control Policy Verification Through Security Analysis And
Insider Threat Assessment ($#0448204)

2. Towards Trustworthy and Resilient Sensor Networks (#0447761)

3. Architectural Support for Online Security Analysis (#0448654)

Could you kindly send me the copies of these proposals?

Sincerely,
J. Park

Joon S. Park, Ph.D.

Assistant Professor

Director, The Laboratory for Information Security and Application
(LISA)

342 Hinds Hall

School of Information Studies

Syracuse University

Syracuse, NY 13244-4100

Tel. (315) 443-6887

Fax. (315) 443-5806

. E-mail: jspark@syr.edu

URL: http://istprojects.syr.edu/~jspark/




